
From: Buckman, Michael@Waterboards
To: Paul Minasian; Hawe, Catherine@Waterboards
Cc: Unit, Wr_Hearing@Waterboards; Irby, Mara@Waterboards; Rizzardo, Jule@Waterboards; Deeringer,

Andrew@Waterboards
Subject: RE: Lehr Draft CDO Hearing: Process for Posting Settlement Agreement
Date: Friday, December 01, 2017 4:42:03 PM

Ms. Hawe and Mr. Minasian,
 
Thank you very much for your prompt responses.  The hearing officer has approved your request to
postpone the hearing and exhibit deadline.  A formal notice of postponement will be issued in the
near future.
 
Hope you both have a wonderful weekend,
 
Michael Buckman
Hearings Unit Chief, Division of Water Rights
State Water Resources Control Board
916.341.5448
 

From: Paul Minasian [mailto:pminasian@minasianlaw.com] 
Sent: Friday, December 1, 2017 4:41 PM
To: Buckman, Michael@Waterboards <Michael.Buckman@waterboards.ca.gov>; Hawe,
Catherine@Waterboards <Catherine.Hawe@Waterboards.ca.gov>
Cc: Unit, Wr_Hearing@Waterboards <Wr_Hearing.Unit@waterboards.ca.gov>; Irby,
Mara@Waterboards <Mara.Irby@Waterboards.ca.gov>; Rizzardo, Jule@Waterboards
<Jule.Rizzardo@waterboards.ca.gov>; Deeringer, Andrew@Waterboards
<Andrew.Deeringer@Waterboards.ca.gov>
Subject: RE: Lehr Draft CDO Hearing: Process for Posting Settlement Agreement
 
Yes
 
Paul R. Minasian, Esq.
Minasian, Meith, Soares, Sexton & Cooper, LLP
1681 Bird Street / P O Box 1679, Oroville, CA  95965
(530) 533-2885  /  fax (530) 533-0197
The information contained in this electronic mail transmission is confidential and intended to be sent only to the stated recipient of the
transmission.  It may therefore be protected from unauthorized use or dissemination by the attorney-client and/or attorney work
product privileges.  If you are not the intended recipient or the intended recipient's agent, you are hereby notified that any review, use,
dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited.  You are also asked to notify us immediately by
telephone and to return the document to us immediately via e-mail at the address shown above.  Thank you.

 

From: Buckman, Michael@Waterboards [mailto:Michael.Buckman@waterboards.ca.gov] 
Sent: Friday, December 01, 2017 4:14 PM
To: Hawe, Catherine@Waterboards <Catherine.Hawe@Waterboards.ca.gov>; Paul Minasian
<pminasian@minasianlaw.com>
Cc: Unit, Wr_Hearing@Waterboards <Wr_Hearing.Unit@waterboards.ca.gov>; Irby,
Mara@Waterboards <Mara.Irby@Waterboards.ca.gov>; Rizzardo, Jule@Waterboards
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<Jule.Rizzardo@waterboards.ca.gov>; Deeringer, Andrew@Waterboards
<Andrew.Deeringer@Waterboards.ca.gov>
Subject: RE: Lehr Draft CDO Hearing: Process for Posting Settlement Agreement
 
Good Afternoon Ms. Hawe and Mr. Minasian,
 
May we infer from the signed settlement agreement and draft order that both parties are jointly
requesting postponement of the hearing and exhibit deadline pending a decision on the draft order
by the Executive Director?
 
Also, a word version of the draft order would be very helpful. 
 
Thank you,
 
Michael Buckman
Hearings Unit Chief, Division of Water Rights
State Water Resources Control Board
916.341.5448
 

From: Hawe, Catherine@Waterboards 
Sent: Friday, December 1, 2017 1:35 PM
To: Deeringer, Andrew@Waterboards <Andrew.Deeringer@Waterboards.ca.gov>
Cc: pminasian@minasianlaw.com; Unit, Wr_Hearing@Waterboards
<Wr_Hearing.Unit@waterboards.ca.gov>; Irby, Mara@Waterboards
<Mara.Irby@Waterboards.ca.gov>; Rizzardo, Jule@Waterboards
<Jule.Rizzardo@waterboards.ca.gov>
Subject: RE: Lehr Draft CDO Hearing: Process for Posting Settlement Agreement
 
Dear Andrew,
 
Please see the attached signed Settlement Agreement and Draft Order. Please let me know if I can
provide any other documents or if a word version of the Draft Order would be helpful.
 
Thank you,
 
Catherine Hawe
 

From: Deeringer, Andrew@Waterboards 
Sent: Thursday, November 30, 2017 10:40 AM
To: Hawe, Catherine@Waterboards <Catherine.Hawe@Waterboards.ca.gov>
Cc: pminasian@minasianlaw.com; Unit, Wr_Hearing@Waterboards
<Wr_Hearing.Unit@waterboards.ca.gov>; Irby, Mara@Waterboards
<Mara.Irby@Waterboards.ca.gov>
Subject: RE: Lehr Draft CDO Hearing: Process for Posting Settlement Agreement
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Catherine,
 
Please send us electronic copies of the settlement agreement and proposed order.  The Hearing
Team will review and route to the Executive Director for approval.  Once approved, the Hearing
Team will notify the parties and post the finalized documents.
 
Respectfully,
 
Andrew S. Deeringer
Attorney III
Office of Chief Counsel
State Water Resources Control Board
1001 I Street
Sacramento, CA  95814
Phone:  (916) 322-3575
Email:  Andrew.Deeringer@waterboards.ca.gov
 
 
 

From: Hawe, Catherine@Waterboards 
Sent: Tuesday, November 28, 2017 2:13 PM
To: Deeringer, Andrew@Waterboards
Cc: pminasian@minasianlaw.com; Unit, Wr_Hearing@Waterboards; Irby, Mara@Waterboards
Subject: Lehr Draft CDO Hearing: Process for Posting Settlement Agreement
 
Dear Andrew,
 
I have a digital version of the signed Settlement Agreement regarding the Lehr Draft CDO. I am
waiting to receive wet signatures from the Lehrs in the mail but anticipate I should have those by the
end of the week.
 
What is the process for posting the Settlement Agreement. Do you need the wet signatures or can
we provide digital versions at this point with hard copies to follow?
 
Thank you in advance,
 
Catherine Hawe, Attorney
Office of Enforcement
State Water Resources Control Board
801 K Street, Suite 2300
Sacramento, CA 95814
(916) 322-3538
Catherine.Hawe@waterboards.ca.gov
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